November 14, 2013

Mr. Peter W. Smith, Director
Nuclear Development
Licensing and Engineering
337 WCB

DTE Energy

One Energy Plaza

Detroit, Ml 48226-1221

SUBJECT: DUPLICATE NUMBERS USED IN REQUESTS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
RELATED TO CHAPTER 13 FOR THE FERMI 3 COMBINED LICENSE APPLICATION

Dear Mr. Davis:

By letter dated September 18, 2008, Detroit Edison Company (Detroit Edison') submitted for
approval a combined license application (COLA) pursuant to Title 10 of the Code of Federal
Regulations (10 CFR) Part 52. The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff is
performing a detailed review of this application to enable the staff to reach a conclusion on the
safety of the proposed application.

The NRC staff has identified that several question numbers were mistakenly re-used in requests
for additional information (RAIs) letters related to the review of Chapter 13 of the Fermi 3 COLA.
Therefore, revised question numbers have been assigned to correct this numbering issue as
shown in the enclosed table. The applicant is requested to submit revised RAI response letters
in order to be consistent with the revised question numbers in the enclosed table.

If you have any questions or comments concerning this matter, please contact Adrian Muhiz at
301-415-4093 or by e-mail at adrian.muniz@nrc.gov.

Sincerely,

IRA/

Adrian Muhiz, Lead Project Manager
Licensing Branch 3

Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors

Docket No.: 052-033

Enclosure: As stated

' On December 21, 2012, the Detroit Edison company sent the NRC a letter indicating that, effective January 1,
2013, the name of the company would be changed to “DTE Electric Company.” The legal entity will remain the
same (see ML12361A437).
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Re-used RAI numbers, Chapter 13 Fermi 3 COLA

Duplicated RAI Question # RAI Letter RAI Response Revised RAI
(ADAMS No.) Letter Question No.
(ADAMS No.)
1 13.03-55 ML103050203 ML103260480 13.03-81
2 13.03-56 ML103270142 ML103540126 13.03-82
3 13.03-57 ML110590635 ML110900094 13.03-83
4 13.03-58 ML110590635 ML110900094 13.03-84
5 13.03-59 ML110590635 ML110900094 13.03-85
6 13.03-60 ML110950635 ML110900094 13.03-86
7 13.03-61 ML110950635 ML110900094 13.03-87
8 13.03-62 ML110950635 ML110900094 13.03-88
9 13.03-63 ML110950635 ML110900094 13.03-89
10 13.03-64 ML110950635 ML110900094 13.03-90
11 13.03-65 ML12216A305 ML13123A076 13.03-91
ML12254B017
12 13.03-66 ML13071A243 ML13116A429 13.03-92
13 13.03-67 ML13071A243 ML13116A429 13.03-93
14 13.03-68 ML13071A243 ML13116A429 13.03-94
15 13.03-69 ML13071A243 ML13116A429 13.03-95
16 13.03-70 ML13071A243 ML13116A429 13.03-96
17 13.03-71 ML13071A243 ML13116A429 13.03-97
18 13.03-72 ML13071A243 ML13116A429 13.03-98
19 13.03-73 ML13071A243 ML13116A429 13.03-99
20 13.03-74 ML13071A243 ML13116A429 13.03-100
21 13.03-75 ML13071A243 ML13116A429 13.03-101
22 13.03-76 ML13071A243 ML13116A429 13.03-102
23 13.03-77 ML13071A243 ML13116A429 13.03-103
24 13.03-78 ML13071A243 ML13116A429 13.03-104

Enclosure




DTE Electric Company - Mailing List (Revised 07/25/2013)
cc:

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality Mr. Peter W. Smith
Resource Management Division Director

Radiological Protection Section Nuclear Development
Constitution Hall, Atrium North Licensing and Engineering
525 West Allegan Street DTE Electric Company
P.O. Box 30241 One Energy Plaza
Lansing, Ml 48909-7741 Detroit, Ml 48226-1221

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Resident Inspectors' Office

6450 North Dixie Highway

Newport, Ml 48166

Supervisor-Electric Operators
Michigan Public Service Commission
P.O. Box 30221

Lansing, Ml 48909

Wayne County Department of Homeland
Security & Emergency Management
10250 Middlebelt Road

Detroit, Ml 48242

Mr. Bruce R. Maters
Director - Legal

DTE Electric Company
688 WCB

One Energy Plaza
Detroit, Ml 48226-1221

Mr. Ronnie A. May

Senior Vice President-Major Enterprise Proj.
DTE Electric Company

2402 WCB

One Energy Plaza

Detroit, Ml 48226-1221

Mr. Joseph H. Plona
Senior Vice President

and Chief Nuclear Officer
DTE Electric Company
Fermi 2 - 210 NOC
6400 North Dixie Highway
Newport, Ml 48166
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DTE Electric Company - Mailing List

Email

barry.bryant@dom.com (Barry Bryant)
brandonm@dteenergy.com (Michael Brandon)
documentfiling@dteenergy.com (Fermi 3 Records Management)
kcumbow@greatlakes.net (Kay Cumbow)
mkeeganj@comcast.net (M. Keegan)
patriciaL.campbell@ge.com (Patricia L. Campbell)
regina.borsh@dom.com (Regina Borsh)
smithpw@dteenergy.com (Peter W. Smith)

Tom.Bilik@nrc.gov (Thomas Bilik)

walter.schumitsch@ge.com Walter Schumitsch)
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